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Dear Mike,

Procurement Act (Commencement No.3, Transitional and Saving Provisions)
Regulations 2024

| am writing to inform the Committee | have now given my consent to the Parliamentary
Secretary to the Cabinet Office to make the Procurement Act (Commencement No.3,
Transitional and Saving Provisions) Regulations 2024.

| have laid a Written Statement in this regard which can be found at:

WS-LD16511 - Written Statement: The Procurement Act 2023 Commencement No.3,
Transitional and Saving Provisions Requlations 2024

In order to implement the new procurement regime under the Procurement Act 2023 (the
Act), Commencement Regulations need to be laid under section 127 of the Act to give the
date the new regime will have legal effect. UK Government will make these Commencement
Regulations in accordance with section 127(3) of the Act and therefore require the consent
of the Welsh Ministers. These regulations will also bring into force the revocation of the
current regulations and contain transitional provisions specifying how the existing
regulations will be phased out and how ongoing procurements and existing contracts will be
treated during the transitional period.

The Welsh Ministers have consented to these Commencement Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

M{QM CVAS.

Rebecca Evans AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid, y Cyfansoddiad a Swyddfa’r Cabinet
Cabinet Secretary for Finance, Constitution & Cabinet Office
Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Correspondence.Rebecca.Evans@gov.wales
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Rebecca.Evans@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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